ahl Ay 2915 N. Classen Boulevard, Suite 300
W&, okLaHOMA OHahoms City. OK 73106
w COMMISSION ON Tel: (405) 606-4900 * Fax: (405) 524-0417
ﬂ_‘ CHILDREN AND YOUTH Toll Free 1-866-335-0288

4"

SPECIAL MEETING

This public meeting is being held consistent with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. §§ 301-314.
OKLAHOMA COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH

CAMERON BUILDING

2915 N. CLASSEN SUITE 300
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73106

Zoom Meeting Link: https://zoom.us/j/943371320197pwd=Y1Q2eDJOeUhLaklxY2s2WmFmZkVrdz09

Meeting ID: 943 3713 2019
Dial in by phone: 346-248-7799 Passcode: 911178

The following Commissioners will be attending via the Zoom virtual platform:

Commissioner Brad Wilson

Mordy, Mordy, Pfrehm & Wilson, P.C.
110 West Main

Ardmore, OK 73401

(580) 223-4384

Judge Mike Warren

Harmon County Courthouse
114W. Hollis St.

Hollis, OK 73550

(580) 688-3617

The following OCCY staff may/will be attending via Zoom virtual platform: Mark James, Brittany Hunt-dassey, Jimmy
Widdifield Jr., Tina Pendergraft, Harold Jergenson, Robert Agnew, Lisa Rhoades, Keith Pirtle, Ellen Lohrenz, Elizabeth
Kaup, Christina Whatley, Matt Spruill, Tameron Session, Raegan Qualls, Dawn Bender, Adrienne Elder, Danielle Dill, Mary
Stockett, Joseph McGrath, Nicole George, and Cherra Taylor.

The following individuals may/will be attending via Zoom virtual platform: Sandra Balzer, Office of the Attorney
General

Loss of connectivity: If connection is lost at any time during this meeting, the meeting will be stopped, and reconvened
once connection is re-established. If connection cannot be restored after thirty (30) minutes, the meeting will end and a
special meeting will be scheduled.

Meeting Etiquette: To provide the best connectivity for all virtual attendees, we ask that only the Commissioners use the

video option when attending the meeting. The only exception will be when a presenter or guest attendee is speaking. All
others should join the meeting by audio connection only. Thank you for your cooperation.

www.ok.gov/occy


https://zoom.us/j/94337132019?pwd=YjQ2eDJOeUhLaklxY2s2WmFmZkVrdz09

\|
. okLaHOMA
% COMMISSION ON
M\> CHILDREN AND YOUTH

q'v

September 21, 2021

1:00 p.m.

AGENDA

VII.

XVII.

Welcome, Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
¢ Introduction of Commissioners

e Introduction of Assistant Attorney General
e Introduction of Guests

e Introduction of OCCY Staff

e Determination of Quorum

Presentation of the State Fiscal Year 2023 OCCY Proposed
Budget Request
Discussion and possible vote to modify and/or approve the
budget request

Presentation of the Freestanding Multidisciplinary Teams: Annual
Review and Proposed Determination of Functioning Status
Discussion and possible vote to approve the list of functioning
freestanding multidisciplinary teams for calendar year 2022

OCCY/OICA Summer Stops Resolution
Discussion and possible vote to modify and/or approve the
resolution

Presentation of Proposed OCCY Commission Meeting dates
For Calendar Year 2022
Discussion and possible vote to modify and/or approve meeting
dates

Review of the Minutes from the June 25, 2021 Regular
Commission Meeting
Discussion and possible vote to modify and/or approve the
minutes

Adjournment

NEXT MEETING: FRIDAY, November 19, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Note: The Board may vote to table an agenda item or change the sequence of the agenda.

Page | 2

Commission Meeting Agenda

Chairperson Lindsay
Laird

Mark James, OCCY
Asst. Director

Jimmy Widdifield Jr.,
OCCY Program Manager

Chairperson Lindsay
Laird

Chairperson Lindsay
Laird

Chairperson Lindsay
Laird

Chairperson Lindsay
Laird



&€, okLAHOMA
COMMISSION ON

" NS CHILDREN AND YOUTH FY 2023 Budget Request

o < 2 £
Ny > < .0 S S .9
SIS 'S 'S S o 2 e > L
. N > ¥l 9 R
& FP < & Fo /&8 S /&R & NS NS
& ) o & T O & &R o & & & s
S S o L NS N 2 O 29 . S @ NS LN P o
& 00 /) £ /) L8 ) T /5 ) S /8o /EES ) £F ) T
& L L& L & S EE o LEL /SFE /&8s > & L& ~
S & L &S E& /) S /S OEL /ST ) £ S <
B & & v & <2 < Q¢ % s e & QL

FY 22 Full Time Employees 8 8 1Temp 4 2 2 o] (o] o] (] 3/1Temp (] 27
Proposed FY23 Full Time Employees 8 10 (] 4 2 2 o] (] o] (] 3 (] 29
Personnel - 181,500 - - - - - - - - - - 181,500
Professional Services - - - - - - - 100,000 - 75,000 - - 175,000
Data Base Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - 50,000 50,000
Request by Department (0] 181,500 (] (] (] (] (0] 100,000 (0] 75,000 (0] 50,000 406,500
Priorities
1. Annual Database Maintenance Costs - - - - - - - - - - - 50,000 50,000
2. 0JSO Administrator (Salary, Benefits, Taxes) - 100,500 - - - - - - - - - - 100,500
3. OJSO Specialist (Salary, Benefits, Taxes) - 81,000 - - - - - - - - - - 81,000
4. Increase Mentoring - - - - - - - 100,000 - - - - 100,000
5. BCAE Training - - - - - - - - - 75,000 - - 75,000
Total (o] 181,500 (0] o o (0] (o] 100,000 (] 75,000 (o] 50,000 406,500
FY 22 State Appropriation 927,359 661,921 - 265,513 152,876 159,567 - - - - 253,967 88,211 2,509,414
Requested FY 23 State Appropriation 927,359 843,421 - 265,513 152,876 159,567 - 100,000 - 75,000 253,967 138,211 2,915,914

www.ok.gov/occy



\\3 :
a OKLAHOMA 2915 N. Classen Boulevard, Suite 300

~ h Oklahoma City, OK 73106
P o €% COMMISSION ON Tel: (405) 606-4900 » Fax: (405) 524-0417
A 2

CHILDREN AND YOUTH Toll Free 1-866-335-9288

[N

2021 FSMDT Annual Review Outcomes
September 1, 2021

Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth
ATTN: Commissioners

2915 N. Classen Blvd, Suite 300

Oklahoma City, OK, 73106

Dear Commissioners:

The following list is of Oklahoma freestanding multidisciplinary child abuse (FSMDT) teams by primary County that
completed the required annual review process for July 2020 through June 2021. These 37 FSMDT all met “Functioning”
eligibility standards as set forth in Oklahoma Administrative Code § 135:10-25 and are hereby nominated to receive Child
Abuse Multidisciplinary Team Account funding for calendar year 2022. No new teams applied for annual review this year.

Adair Haskell Noble

Atoka Jackson (Greer, Harmon, Kiowa, Tillman)  Nowata

Beckham (Roger Mills)  Johnston Okfuskee

Blaine Kingfisher Oklahoma

Cherokee Latimer Okmulgee

Choctaw Lincoln Pushmataha

Coal Logan Seminole

Comanche Love Stephens (Jefferson)

Craig Marshall Texas (Beaver, Cimarron, Harper)
Creek Mayes Wagoner

Custer / Washita McClain Woodward (Alfalfa, Dewey, Major, Woods)
Garvin Mclintosh

Grady Murray

Respectfully,

WBV\]-VMZJ J (fﬂ 1P

Jimmy Widdifield, Jr., LPC

Program Manager

Freestanding Multidisciplinary Teams
Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth

www.oklahoma.gov/occy



J\S ;
A.. , OKLAHOMA 2915 N. Classen Boulevard, Suite 300

> Oklahoma City, OK 73106
" % COMMISSION ON Tel: (405) 606-4900 + Fax: (405) 524-0417
N> CHILDREN AND YOUTH Toll Free 1-866-335-9288

Oklahoma Commission on Children & Youth

2022 Proposed Meeting Dates

January 218t
March 11t
May 20%

June 17t
August 51
September 16t

November 18t

www.ok.gov/occy



N \\ 2915 N. Classen Blvd. Ste. 300
,‘“) OKLAHOMA Oklahoma City, OK 73106
’ % COMMISSION ON Tel: (405) 606-4900-Fax: (405) 524-0417
\/ “‘ CHILDREN AND YOUTH Toll Free 1-866-335-9288
P

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Regular Meeting
June 25, 2021
9:00 a.m.

Commissioners present: Melinda Fruendt, Rachel Holt, Kalie Kerth, Lindsay Laird, Jonathan Hall, Angela
Marsee, Jackie Aaron, and John Schneider

Commissioners present virtually: Justin Brown, Mike Warren, Brenda Myers, and Ginarie Harrington

Guests present: Amanda Everett, Joe Dorman, Wanda Felty, Beth Martin, Sherry Fair, RoseAnn Duplan,
Brenda Loggins, Sid Brown, Sheamekah Williams, Ashley Harvey, Constanzia Nizza, Brianna Bailey, Amy
Emerson, Linda Manaugh, Emma Sherry, and LaTisha Edwards

Staff present: Annette Wisk Jacobi, Mark James, Amanda Jett, Cherra Taylor, Rob Agnew, Lisa Rhoades,
Elizabeth Kaup, Joseph McGrath, Ellen Lohrenz, Jimmy Widdifield Jr., Joseph McGrath, Tina Pendergraft,
Keith Pirtle, Adrienne Elder, Jennifer Hardin, and Danielle Dill

Call to Order and Determination of Quorum
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

Welcome and Introductions
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird welcomed everyone to the meeting. Introductions were given.

Public Comments

Public comment was given by:

e Joe Dorman, executive director of the Oklahoma Institute for Child Advocacy (OICA), reported that the
deadlines for filing interim studies have concluded. Two of the studies will focus on youth deaths. He
announced that the Hero’s Ball is scheduled for July 30, 2021. It will be simulcasted at the Skirvin Hotel
in Oklahoma City and Greenwood Cultural Center in Tulsa.

Review and Approval of the Minutes from the May 21, 2021, Commission Meeting
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird asked the Commission to review the minutes and called for a motion.

Judge Warren moved to approve the minutes as written. Commissioner Kerth seconded the motion. All
members present voted in the affirmative.

Presentation and Approval of the Finance Report
— Latisha Edwards, Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES)

www.oklahoma.gov/occy



A
M. oxLaHoMa
2 COMMISSION ON

S CHILDREN AND YOUTH Commission Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2021

-

Rl

Ms. Edwards provided an overview of the financial report through May 31, 2021 and responded to all
guestions.

District Attorney Marsee moved to approve the financial report. Commissioner Schneider seconded the
motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

A handout was provided.

Election of Officers

— Director Melinda Fruendt

Chairperson Laird stated that another election is needed to realign with the commissioners’ terms and the
fiscal year. She then turned the meeting over to Director Fruendt. Director Fruendt stated that the Personnel
Committee reached out to the following nominees to ensure their willingness to serve as an officer:
Commissioner Laird, Commissioner Schneider, and Commissioner Kerth.

Director Fruendt nominated Commissioner Laird for Chair. Commissioner Fruendt entertained other
nominations from the floor. No other nominations were given.

Director Holt moved to accept the nomination of Commissioner Laird for the position of Chair. Commissioner
Schneider seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

Director Fruendt nominated Commissioner Schneider for Vice Chair. Director Fruendt entertained other
nominations from the floor. No other nominations were given.

District Attorney Marsee moved to accept the nomination of Commissioner Schneider for the position of
Vice Chair. Director Holt seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

Director Fruendt nominated Commissioner Kerth for Secretary. Director Fruendt entertained other
nominations from the floor. No other nominations were given.

District Attorney Marsee moved to accept the nomination of Commissioner Kerth for the position of
Secretary. Director Holt seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

OCCY State Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Approval
— Mark James, OCCY Assistant Director
Assistant Director James presented the budget proposal for State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2022. He noted that
prior to the Commission meeting, the OCCY Finance Committee reviewed the budget proposal in detail and
approved of it. Some of the line items of the proposed budget include:
e Increased funding to provide three new positions in the following departments: 1) Oklahoma Child Death
Review Board; 2) Office of Juvenile Systems Oversight; and 3) Office of Planning and Coordination.
e Creation of an agencywide database system.
e Salary changes for three current positions the Director, Executive Secretary |, and Administrative
Assistant .
e Anincrease in funds for the Tulsa PARB contracted coordinator.

Page | 2



»ﬁ‘ﬁ, OKLAHOMA
2 COMMISSION ON - . .
S CHILDREN AND YOUTH Commission Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2021

-

Rl

There was discussion regarding the maintenance of the new database, concerns about carry forward
amounts; and providing performance measures.

Director Fruendt moved to accept the SFY 2022 Budget Proposal as presented. Commissioner Aaron
seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

A handout was provided.
Due to scheduling conflict, Secretary Brown’s presentation was moved up on the agenda.

Presentation: Overview of the funds provided to the Oklahoma Department of Human Services by the
American Rescue Plan Act

— Secretary Justin Brown

Secretary Brown presented information about OKDHS’ use of the American Rescue Plan Act funds. He
highlighted the following actions taken thus far:

e Partnering with the Oklahoma State Department of Education for food benefits.

e Expanding emergency allocations for SNAP benefits.

e Providing quality and sustainability payments for childcare.

e Providing specialty grants for childcare centers that focus on children with special needs.

Secretary Brown also responded to questions regarding different areas of childcare.

Presentation: State Plan for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect
— Ms. Beth Martin, Director of Family Support and Prevention at the Oklahoma State Department of Health

Ms. Martin, presented on the progress of the State Plan for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect.
Activities utilized to create the Plan include:
e Meeting biannually with stakeholders and partners to assure collaborations.

e Surveying professionals, stakeholders, and the community at large.
e Focusing on areas of family and community involvement, addressing gaps, and preparing for the next
state plan.

Legislative Update

— Jennifer Hardin, OCCY Legislative Liaison

Ms. Hardin provided an update regarding interim studies. A few of the interim studies will focus on the

following topics:

e Ways to incentivize, train, and retain behavioral health professionals, author Representative Josh West.

e The lack of physician oversight of medical marijuana patients under the age of 18; author Representative
Cynthia Roe.

e The financial cliff associated with subsidies provided by the Oklahoma Department of Human Services
(OKDSH); author Representative Mark Lawson.

e The long-term effects of child sex abuse and possible amendments to the Hidden Predator Act; author
Representative Carol Bush.

Secretary Brown left the meeting at 10:35am.

Page | 3



A
M. oxLaHoMa
2 COMMISSION ON

S CHILDREN AND YOUTH Commission Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2021

-

Rl

Presentation: Child Death Review Board Recommendations

— Lisa Rhoades, OCCY Program Manager for the Oklahoma Child Death Review Board

Ms. Rhoades provided an overview of case data from 2019 and presented the 2021 annual

recommendations. Some of the information provided include:

e A total of 136 deaths were reviewed and closed in 2019 with accidents being the primary manner of

death.

e Atotal of 106 near deaths were reviewed and closed in 2019 with physical abuse as the primary injury.

Recommendations below include supporting efforts in combating abusive head trauma, expand education

on safe sleep, and law enforcement obtaining more detailed information in suicide investigations and

reporting suicides to the OKDHS.

e Abusive Head Trauma

In 2019, the Board reviewed and closed four deaths and 30 near deaths that were attributed to
abusive head trauma, occurring in both metropolitan areas, as well as rural. In 2010, the Preparing
for a Lifetime, It's Everyone’s Responsibility Infant Mortality Reduction Initiative created the Infant
Injury Workgroup charged with recruiting hospitals to provide, free-of- charge, the Period of
PURPLE® Crying, an abusive head trauma prevention education program. There are currently 39 of
46 birthing hospitals across the state that provide this education, through the Preparing for a Lifetime;
It's Everyone’s Responsibility Infant Injury Workgroup. The Board recommends this program continue
to be funded and ensure all birthing hospitals provide this education in the expectation that caregivers
may acquire skills that empower their capability to keep an infant safe.

e Unsafe Sleep

In 2019, infant deaths comprised over 30% of the deaths reviewed and closed (45 out of 136) and of
these, 34 (75.6%) were noted to be due to an unsafe sleep environment; in an additional three cases,
this could not be determined but was not ruled out. These deaths are also occurring in both urban
and rural areas. To the Board’s knowledge, there is limited instruction on infant safe sleep available
for non-professional caregivers across the state, and recommend an environmental scan be
conducted to determine what, if any, caregiver education is being provided and by whom. The Board
further recommends safe sleep education be provided in areas identified by the scan as lacking safe
sleep education.

e Suicide

Identification of prevention needs to reduce suicides has been difficult for the Child Death Review
Board, due to suicide death investigation reports lacking information such as a family history of
suicide, previous attempts, mental health history, and use of behavioral health medications. It is often
difficult to ascertain if the child even left a suicide note. The Board recommends law enforcement
agencies increase the thoroughness of their investigation to include such details, so that specific
prevention needs can be identified. The thoroughness needs to include notification of the death to
Oklahoma Department of Human Services.

Director Fruendt moved to accept the recommendations from the Child Death Review Board. Judge Warren
seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

Page | 4



. okLaHoMA

-

Rl

2 COMMISSION ON - . :
S CHILDREN AND YOUTH Commission Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2021

Director’s Report

— Annette Wisk Jacobi, OCCY Executive Director

In addition to a written report, Director Jacobi shared information regarding the Youth Crisis Mobile Response
Team of Heartline, community listening sessions with OICA, and the 2020 Kids Count Data Report developed
by the Oklahoma Policy Institute.

A handout was provided.

Commissioner Announcements
—All
There were no announcements

Chairman Remarks
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird thanked Assistant Director James, the Finance Committee, and OMES for their
contributions in preparing the budget report. She also reminded the commissioners of the requirements of
in-person attendance to meet quorum. She congratulated Secretary Brown and OKDHS for receiving the
“Most Innovative Agency” award at the Oklahoma Governor’'s Summit. .

Adjournment

— Chairperson Lindsay Laird

District Attorney Marsee moved to adjourn the meeting. Director Fruendt seconded the motion. The meeting
adjourned at 11:07 a.m.

Future Meeting Dates
September 17, 2021
November 19, 2021

Page | 5



	1 OCCY - Special Commissio Meeting Agenda 092121 (Final)
	2 OCCY FY23 Budget Request (Final)
	3 Eligible FSMDT 2021 - OCCY
	4 Proposed meeting dates 2022
	5 Commission Meeting Minutes June 25 2021 Ajett(003)



